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From: INFO

Sent: Wed, 5 Jun 2024 08:21:14 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: ilt: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024
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Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 5 Haziran 2024 Carsamba 11:06

Kime: 'SLEMB Ankara'

Konu: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024

Konu: Kolombo Uluslararasi Denizcilik ve Lojistik Konferansi 2024

Sayin Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiyiikel¢iligi, Kolombo Uluslararasi Denizcilik ve Lojistik Konferansi 2024
Biiyiikelcilik, Tiirkiye'deki ilgili sirket veya kurumlarin katilimini tesvik etmektedir.

Kayit i¢in daha fazla bilgiye asagida bulunan linkten ulasabilirsiniz.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6IF-
SGivFUdGZ1Ww{lUHLx2XhijrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform

Organizatorlerin web sitesi - www.cimc.lk
Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

Subject: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024
Dear Sir/Madam,

The Embassy of Sri Lanka invites you to the Colombo International Maritime & Logistics
Conference 2024.

The Embassy encourages the participation of relevant companies or institutions in Turkey.
You can find more information for registration from the link below.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6IF-
SGivFUdGZ1Ww{lUHLx2XhijrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform




Website of the organizers - www.cimc.lk

Thank you

Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21
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27th November Endorsed by
Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Aviation

Inauguration followed by networking reception
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29th November
Logistics Day full day conference

Early bird rate 1: USD 200 per participant (from May 1st to June 30th 2024)
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Early bird rate 2: USD 250 per participant (from July 1st to August 31st 2024)
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Registration includes: entry to the inauguration and networking reception, two full days of conference
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